



1840 East Three Notch Street
Andalusia, AL 36421
Post Office Box 278
Andalusia, AL 36420
Tel (334) 222-9431
Fax (334) 222-4018

cdge.com

August 9, 2022

Hon. James E. "Jeb" Ball, Chairman
Baldwin County Commission
312 Courthouse Square
Suite 12
Bay Minette, Alabama 36507

**Re: Recommendation of Award
Magnolia Cell 9 Construction**

Dear Chairman Ball:

We have reviewed the bids that were submitted on August 9, 2022, for the referenced project. We recommend that the contract be awarded to the lowest responsive bidder for the total amount of bid as follows:

Atlantis Commercial Group, Inc. ____\$4,411,140.00

If you should have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to give us call.

Sincerely,

CDG, Inc.

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "R. Daniel Wells".

R. Daniel Wells, P.E.
Principal Engineer

GS/mw

Enc. Certified Bid Tabulation
Contract for Construction Services